
CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Menomonie City Hall 
800 Wilson Avenue 

1st Floor, City Council Chambers 
7:00pm 

Monday – October 20, 2025 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
1. Roll Call 
2. Recognition – Jacqueline Dotseth 
3. Approval of Minutes 
4. Public Comments (other agenda items only). 
5. New Business: 

a) Award of ConAgra Dissolved Air Flotation Construction Contract – 

discussion and possible action. 

b) Consider Engineering Task Order for Heller Road and Oak Avenue 

Sidewalk – discussion and possible action. 

c) Consider Agreement between the City of Menomonie and Dunn County 

for Dunn County to act as the City’s agent for the billing and collection of 

general property taxes, special assessments, and special charges 

beginning November 1, 2025, through October 31, 2026 – discussion 

and possible action. 

d) Resolution 2025-16 regarding Support for Proposed Roof-Mounted Solar 

Project at Menomonie Public Library – discussion and possible action. 

e) Special Event Request for Winterlude Market, City Land adjacent to 

Brewery Nonic on December 6, 2025.  

f) Review of 2026 Budget – discussion only (no action) 
6. Budget Transfers 
7. Mayor’s Report 
8. Communications and Miscellaneous Business 
9. Claims 
10. Licenses 

a) Normal license list – discussion and possible action 
  



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

11. Closed Session 
a) Motion to convene in closed session under Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1)(e) 

for the purpose of deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public 
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a 
closed session. 

i) Discuss/consider possible offers to purchase for 228 Main Street 
East, 230 Main Street East, and 244 Main Street East. 

12. Return to Open Session 
a) Motion to reconvene in open session under Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(2). 
b) City may take action on items under discussion in closed session and/or 

report action taken in closed session, if any. 
i) Discuss/consider possible offers to purchase for 228 Main Street 

East, 230 Main Street East, and 244 Main Street East. 
13. Adjourn 

“PUBLIC ACCESS” 

NOTE: Members of the public may view City Council meetings via Zoom 
Teleconference / Video Conference or over the internet by going to 
https://zoom.us/join (URL for Zoom meeting), or by calling 1 312 626 6799. The 
Access Code for the meeting is 864 7014 6659. Please note this is for viewing 
purposes ONLY. If you wish to participate, you must appear in person at the 
meeting.  
 
NOTE: Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of 
individuals with disabilities. For additional information or to request the service, 
contact the City Clerk or the City Administrator at 715-232-2221.  
 

 

https://zoom.us/join


CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING 
 

STAFF COMMENTS 
 

Monday – October 20, 2025 
 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

2. Recognition – Jacqueline Dotseth 
We will hold a moment of silence for Jacqueline (“Jackie”) Dotseth.  Jackie 
passed away on October 12, 2025 at the age of 89.  Jackie served on the City 
Council from April 1978 to April 1985, including two terms as Council Vice 
President and a one term as Council President.   
 

3. Approval of Minutes 
Draft minutes from the City Council Meeting on October 6, 2025, are enclosed.  
If the Council concurs, the appropriate motion would be Approve the Minutes 
from the October 6, 2025, City Council Meeting (simple majority). 
 

5. New Business 
 
a) Enclosed is a memorandum regarding the award of the ConAgra Dissolved 

Air Flotation Construction Contract.  As a reminder, ConAgra has agreed to 
reimburse the City for 100% of the cost to design, construct and operate the 
Dissolved Air Flotation system.  Public Works Director Schofield and 
Wastewater Superintendent Sterk will be on hand to present the 
memorandum and answer any questions that the City Council might have.  If 
the City Council supports the agreement, the appropriate motion would be 
Award the ConAgra DAF Construction Contract to R.J. Jurowski Construction 
at a cost of $3,388,320.00, contingent upon recording of the land transfer 
(roll call vote).   
 

b) Enclosed is a memorandum regarding an Engineering Task Order for Heller 
Road award of the ConAgra Dissolved Air Flotation Construction Contract.  
This work would be funded by TID #14, which is nearing the end of its 
Expenditure Period.  Public Works Director Schofield will be on hand to 
present the memorandum and answer any questions that the City Council 
might have.  If the City Council supports the agreement, the appropriate 
motion would be Approve the Engineering Task Order with Cedar 
Corporation for Heller Road and Oak Avenue Sidewalk at a cost of $9,750 
from TID #14 (roll call vote).  



CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING 
 

STAFF COMMENTS 
 

Monday – October 20, 2025 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

c) Enclosed is the proposed agreement between the City of Menomonie and 
Dunn County in which Dunn County agrees to collect real and personal 
property taxes, special assessments, special charges, and delinquent utilities.  
Administrator Atkinson will be on hand to present the agreement and answer 
any questions that the City Council might have.  If the City Council concurs 
with the agreement, the appropriate motion would be Approve the Tax 
Collection Agreement with Dunn County for the period of November 1, 
2025, to October 31, 2026 (roll call vote).   
 

d) Enclosed is proposed Resolution 2025-16 regarding Support for Proposed 
Roof-Mounted Solar Project at Menomonie Public Library.  The Library has 
proposed to apply for a WisDOA grant that would pay 50% of the cost of 
installing a roof mounted solar system, with the other 50% coming from the 
Helen Hulberg Gift.  No City of Menomonie funds would be used for the 
project.  Library Director Sterk will be on hand to present the proposed 
project and answer any questions that the City Council might have.  If the City 
Council concurs with the resolution, the appropriate motion would be 
Approve Resolution 2025-16, regarding Support for Proposed Roof-
Mounted Solar Project at Menomonie Public Library (simple majority).  
 

e) Enclosed is a Special Event Request for the use of City-owned land west of 

Brewery Nonic to hold the Winterlude Market on December 6, 2025.  No 

street closures have been requested.  City Staff recommend approval.  If the 

City Council concurs, the appropriate motion would be Approve the Special 

Event Request for Winterlude Market on City-owned land west of Brewery 

Nonic on December 6, 2025 (simple majority). 

 

f) The 2026 General Fund Draft Budget is included for your review (discussion 

only, no action is needed). 

 

 



CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING 
 

STAFF COMMENTS 
 

Monday – October 20, 2025 
 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

6. Budget Transfers 
 
The Finance Department has proposed an intra-fund budget transfer for the 
purchase of a coin counter.  If City Council concurs, the appropriate motion 
would be to Approve the Budget Transfer, as presented (roll call vote). 
 
If any additional budget transfers are identified, a revised list will be distributed 
before the meeting. In that case, the appropriate motion would be Approve the 
Revised Budget Transfers, as presented (roll call vote).    
 

9. Claims 
 
The Claims list is enclosed in the packet.  If the City Council supports paying the 
claims, the appropriate motion would be Approve the Claims List, as Presented 
(roll call vote).     
 
If any additional claims are identified, a revised list will be distributed before the 
meeting. In that case, the appropriate motion would be Approve the Revised 
Claims List as Presented (roll call vote).     
 

10. Licenses 
 
The Normal License List is enclosed in the packet.  If the City Council concurs, 
the appropriate motion would be Approve the Normal License List, as presented 
(simple majority). 
 
If any additional license applications are received, a revised list will be 
distributed before the meeting. In that case, the appropriate motion would be 
Approve the Revised Normal License List, as presented (simple majority). 
 

  



CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING 
 

STAFF COMMENTS 
 

Monday – October 20, 2025 
 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

11. Closed Session 
 
The appropriate motion to go into closed session is Motion to convene in closed 
session under Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1)(e) for the purpose of deliberating or 
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, 
or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session to discuss/consider possible offers 
to purchase for 228 Main Street East, 230 Main Street East, and 244 Main 
Street East (roll call vote). 
 
Upon completion of the closed session, the appropriate motion to come out of 
closed session is Motion to reconvene in open session under Wisconsin Statutes 
19.85(2) (roll call vote). 
 
City Council may or may not act on items discussed in closed session. 

 
 
 
 
        



CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING 

OFFICIAL COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

Page 1 of 2

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Menomonie, Dunn County, Wisconsin, was held in open 
session on October 6, 2025, and called to order by Mayor Knaack at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers.  
The following members were present: Luther, Sutherland, Yonko, Pickard, Schwebs, Solberg, Brennan, Erdman 
and Sommerfeld.  Crowe attended virtually via Zoom. Gentz was absent.

MOTION made by Erdman, seconded by Pickard, and carried unanimously to approve the minutes of the 
September 22, 2025, council meeting. 

PUBLIC HEARING – Public Hearing regarding Ordinance 2025-07, an Ordinance rezoning certain lands along 
Midway Road from Agriculture (A) to Restricted Industrial (I-1). Mark Vinall, representing GFL Environmental, 
thanked City Staff and City Council for their work on the rezone project submitted for consideration, which has 
since been withdrawn by GFL Environmental.  Susan Lindahl, resident on Midway Road, thanked GFL 
Environmental and the City Council for withdrawing the rezoning request.  Michael Hofland, a resident near 
the GFL Environmental property and spoke in support of the withdrawal of the rezoning request.

PUBLIC COMMENTS – Mark Vinall, representing GLF Environmental spoke in support of agenda item 6 (c).

OLD BUSINESS – Due to GFL’s withdrawal of the Request for Rezone, there is no action needed regarding 
Proposed Ordinance 2025-07. Proposed Ordinance 2025-07 will not be adopted. The parcel will remain in the 
Agriculture (A) District. 

MOTION was made by Yonko, seconded by Solberg, and carried to approve the Fire Protection and Emergency 
Medical Services Agreement between the Menomonie Rural Fire/Emergency Medical Services District and the 
City of Menomonie for the Period of January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2030. 

MOTION was made by Schwebs, seconded by Pickard, and carried to approve the Recommended Recreation 
Department Program Rates, as presented, to go into effect on January 1, 2026. 

MOTION was made by Luther, seconded by Sutherland, and carried unanimously on roll call vote to Award the 
2026-2030 Solid Waste Site Refuse & Recycling Hauling Contract to GFL Solid Waste Midwest LLC, as 
presented. 

MOTION was made by Schwebs, seconded by Sommerfeld, and carried unanimously on roll call vote to award 
the Evans Lane CIPP proposal from Visu-Sewer at a cost of $41,887.50.

MOTION was made by Sommerfeld, seconded by Solberg, and carried unanimously on roll call vote to Approve 
the 2026 Safety and Health Consulting Agreement with Keeping Safety Simple, LLC at a cost of $21,000.

ORDINANCE – MOTION to INTRODUCE Proposed Ordinance 2025-09, an Ordinance Reducing Single Family 
Residential Minimum Lot Sizes, was made by Brennan.  MOTION to refer Proposed Ordinance 2025-09, an 



Page 2 of 2

Ordinance Reducing Single Family Residential Minimum Lot Sizes, to the Plan Commission for review and 
recommendation was made by Brennan, seconded by Pickard, and carried unanimously. 

MOTION was made by Schwebs, seconded by Solberg, and carried to clarify that the Mayor is a voting member 
of the Ad-Hoc Housing Committee. Yonko and Brennan were opposed.

MOTION was made by Brennan, seconded by Pickard, and carried unanimously to authorize City Staff to 
submit the WisDOT STP-Urban, STP-Local, MSID, MSIS and TAP Grant Applications, as presented. 

MOTION was made by Luther, seconded by Schwebs, and carried unanimously on roll call vote to Authorize 
the Police and Fire Commission and Fire Chief Klass to immediately begin recruiting three additional full-time 
Fire Department positions to be added by the end of 2025; and direct the City Administrator to include 
necessary funds in the draft 2026 Budget.

BUDGET TRANSFERS – MOTION was made by Schwebs, seconded by Luther and carried unanimously on roll 
call vote to Approve the Budget Transfers, as presented. 

COMMUNICATIONS AND MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Public Works Director, David Schofield reported that 
the work on Pine Ave. is nearing completion and the final work on the pickleball and basketball courts will 
finish up in the spring.  Communications Specialist, Zaria Whitacre, announced that planning is underway for 
the December 6, 2025, Shop with a Cop event. Alderperson Brennan provided an update from the ad-hoc 
housing committee, highlighting a rental inspection program introduced by GROWW and asked the Council to 
consider either extending the committee’s term or transitioning it into a community development or 
economic development committee. City Administrator, Eric Atkinson advised that the draft 2026 budget will 
be presented at the October 20 City Council meeting.  Alderperson Pickard emphasized that October is 
Domestic Violence Awareness month and encouraged donations to Bridge to Hope’s and Savers Fund Drive 
with collections being accepted at Bridge to Hope. She also noted that the Dunn County Humane Society and 
Bridge to Hope will host “Walk for Paws” on October 12, from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PM at the Rassbach Museum 
(pets welcome).  Alderperson Yonko reported that during a budget forum at UW-Stout today, it was shared 
that UW-Stout is the only UW campus with enrollment growth across all student categories. Alderperson 
Crowe shared that Stepping Stones of Dunn County will hold its annual “Empty Bowls” fundraiser on Oct. 18, 
from 11 AM-2 PM at Tanglewood Greens.   

CLAIMS – MOTION was made by Luther, seconded by Erdman, and carried unanimously on roll call vote to 
approve payment of the following claims: 

OCTOBER 6, 2025, 2025 CLAIMS

CADY BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES $178.11

EBIX INC $433.40

EO JOHNSON $60.00

FLEET FARM $12.99



Page 3 of 2

FLEET FARM $19.99

GFL ENVIRONMENTAL $165.22

JOHNSON TRACTOR $66.72

NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES $259.99

NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES $229.93

PRIMA DATA $2,660.87

TDS $69.99

TRI MART CORPORATION $158.98

WALMART $49.32

WELD RILEY $16,032.50

WELD RILEY $16,032.50

WELD RILEY $16,032.50

TOTAL $52,463.01

PARKING UTILITY CLAIMS

IPS GROUP $928.23

TOTAL $928.23

MOTION was made by Pickard, seconded by Luther, and carried unanimously to adjourn.

Kate Martin, City Clerk





MEMORANDUM 
David Schofield, Director of Public Works 

dschofield@menomonie-wi.gov 
715-232-2221 Ext.1020  

 
 
 

1 
 

TO:   Mayor Knaack & City Council 
 
FROM:  David Schofield, Director of Public Works  
 
SUBJECT: Award of ConAgra Dissolved Air Flotation Construction Contract 
 
DATE:   October 20, 2025 City Council Meeting 
 
 
In December 2024, ConAgra and the City came to an agreement regarding the construction of a 
Dissolved Air Flotation (“DAF”) system to control fats, oils and grease (“FOG”) from their 
wastewater before it reaches the Wastewater Treatment Plant (“WWTP”).  The City agreed to 
design, construct and operate the DAF.  ConAgra agreed to reimburse the City for 100% of all 
design, construction and operation costs. 
 
Cedar Corporation solicited public bids on the City’s behalf.  Their bid recommendation is 
attached hereto.  ConAgra’s approval of the bid (as required by the Agreement), is also 
attached.   
 
The land transfer has not yet been recorded.  The award should be made contingent upon that 
occurring. 
 
City Staff concurs with Cedar Corporation’s recommendation to award the project to R.J. 
Jurowski Construction.  If the City Council concurs, the appropriate motion would be Award the 
ConAgra DAF Construction Contract to R.J. Jurowski Construction at a cost of $3,388,320.00, 
contingent upon recording of the land transfer (roll call vote).   
 
Attachments: 

• Location Map 

• Plan Excerpt 

• Bid Recommendation 

• ConAgra Bid Approval 



ConAgra DAF Created by: DAS

dschofield
Polygon



6737 West Washington Street, Suite 3500
Milwaukee, WI 53214-5648
T 800.748.7423 | meadhunt.com



6737 West Washington Street, Suite 3500
Milwaukee, WI 53214-5648
T 800.748.7423 | meadhunt.com



BID ANALYSIS 

Cedarburg             •             Green Bay             •             Madison             •             Menomonie 

 

 

 

 

Community Infrastructure     •     Architecture     •     Environmental Services 
 

 

 

 

 

Client City of Menomonie  Project No. M0055-1000 
Project Wastewater Pretreatment System  

ConAgra DAF Unit 
 Date 10/9/25 

Prepared By Kevin R. Oium, P.E.    
 

 

The City of Menomonie (hereinafter referred to as the OWNER) has received bids on the 8th day of 

October, 2025 for the Wastewater Pretreatment System – ConAgra DAF Unit, (hereinafter referred to as 

the Project); and 

 

Cedar Corporation (hereinafter referred to as ENGINEER) has been retained by the OWNER to prepare 

bid tabulations, analyze bid results and consult with the OWNER on the award of contracts. 

 

The ENGINEER hereby consults as follows: 

 

 1. Bids were received from (5) five bidders.  Bids ranged from a low of $3,388,832.00 to a high of 

$4,384,777.00.  A summary of the bid tabulation is attached. 

 

 2. Based upon ENGINEER's analysis of the bids received on the above PROJECT, the responsive low 

bidder is: 

 

  R.J. Jurowski Construction  

  36385 Jurowski Drive 

  Whitehall, WI 54773   

 

  Bid Amount:  $3,388,832.00. 

   

 3. Our ENGINEER’S estimate prior to bidding was $3,957,100. 

 

 4.   Cedar Corporation has worked with R.J. Jurowski Construction on a number of occasions and 

found them to be a reputable contractor. 

 

 5. It is our opinion that the City has received competitive bids for this project. 

 

 6. We recommend the City of Menomonie award the project in the amount of $3,388,832.00 to R.J. 

Jurowski Construction, contingent upon receipt of proof of bonding and insurance from the 

contractor. 

 

 



BID OPENING 

NAME 

Cedarburg             •             Green Bay             •             Madison             •             Menomonie 

 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

Community Infrastructure     •     Architecture     •     Environmental Services 
 

 

 
 
 

Wastewater Pretreatment System 
City of Menomonie 

 
October 8, 2025 

 
 
 

Contractor Bid Total 

R.J. Jurowski Construction 
Whitehall, WI 

$3,388,832.00 

Market & Johnson 
Eau Claire, WI 

$3,574,900.00 

Lunda Construction 
Black River Falls, WI 

$3,593,000.00 

Rocket Construction 
Eau Claire, WI 

$3,944,000.00 

Wapasha Construction Co., Inc. 
Winona, MN 

$4,384,777.00 

 



David Schofield <dschofield@menomonie-wi.gov>

Wastewater Pretreatment System - ConAgra DAF Unit Bid Analysis Memo
Michael.Jax@conagra.com <Michael.Jax@conagra.com> Wed, Oct 15, 2025 at 2:42 PM
To: David Schofield <dschofield@menomonie-wi.gov>, "Chris.Larson@conagra.com"
<Chris.Larson@conagra.com>
Cc: Eric Atkinson <atkinsone@menomonie-wi.gov>, Paul Sterk <psterk@menomonie-wi.gov>, "Benjamin D.
Ludeman" <bludeman@weldriley.com>

Dave,

Thanks for sending the bids for review.   ConAgra is aligned with the low bid as seen on Cedar
Corp’s Bid Analysis #2.  We are also aligned with the process as outlined in the analysis. 

 

Another note, looks like our respective legal teams are progressing through the land transfer…

 

 

Thanks,

Mike

[Quoted text hidden]

ConAgra DAF Unit Bid Analysis Memo (10-8-25).pdf
144K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=c1b7e0cdb5&view=att&th=199e965c50d140d3&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=c1b7e0cdb5&view=att&th=199e965c50d140d3&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw




MEMORANDUM 
David Schofield, Director of Public Works 

dschofield@menomonie-wi.gov 
715-232-2221 Ext.1020  

 
 
 

1 
 

TO:   Mayor Knaack & City Council 
 
FROM:  David Schofield, Director of Public Works  
 
SUBJECT: Engineering Task Order for Heller Road and Oak Avenue Sidewalk 
 
DATE:   October 20, 2025 City Council Meeting 
 
 
The Expenditure Period for Tax Incremental Financing District (“TID”) #14 ends on September 7, 
2026.  All TID funded projects must be awarded by that date but can be constructed through 
2027. 
 
City Staff would like to consider the following improvements to be funded through TID #14: 

• Reconstruct Heller Road from USH 12 to approximately 1,200 feet west.  Project would 
include utility replacements, reconstruction of the roadway with curb and gutter, and 
addition of sidewalk on one or both sides of the roadway. 

• Add sidewalk on Oak Avenue from USH 12 to STH 25.  Project would include the addition 
of sidewalk on one or both sides of the roadway.  Project may include improvement of 
the eastbound right turn lane at North Broadway Street (STH 25). 

 
Due to the Expenditure Period deadline, City Staff would like to have Cedar Corporation collect 
the topographical survey in 2025.  This would allow design to commence in Winter 2026 and 
allow for bidding and award by September 7, 2026.  City Staff have obtained the attached 
Engineering Task Order for this purpose.   
 
If the City Council concurs, the appropriate motion would be Approve the Engineering Task 
Order with Cedar Corporation for Heller Road and Oak Avenue Sidewalk at a cost of $9,750 
from TID #14 (roll call vote). 
 
City Staff will bring information to the City Council at a later date regarding selection of sidewalk 
location(s), cost estimates and a separate Engineering Task Order for design and bidding. 
 
Attachments: 

• Location Map 

• Engineering Task Order 
 



Dunn County, WI Heller Road and Oak Avenue Sidewalk



  Project No. M0055-1036  ___ 
 Date:  October 13, 2025  
 

 Agreement – Page 1 of 2 
  
 

 

Task Order  

between Cedar Corporation (ENGINEER)  

and City of Menomonie (CLIENT) 

 
Authorization to Perform Professional Surveying Services 

 
ENGINEER is hereby authorized to proceed with the project listed below. The services are to be completed  
in a timely manner mutually agreeable with the CLIENT and ENGINEER. 
 
WHEREAS the CLIENT wishes to engage the ENGINEER to provide various services as described below, in 
accordance with ENGINEER procedures, standards, and normal billing practices; and  
 
WHEREAS the project to which such services apply is referred to as the PROJECT and described generally as 
follows:  Oak Avenue (U.S.H. 12 to North Broadway) Sidewalk Improvements & Heller Road (Menomonie 
Golf & Country Club Driveway to U.S.H. 12) Reconstruction; and   
 
WHEREAS the ENGINEER has agreed to perform such work. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, and in consideration of the above, the ENGINEER and the CLIENT do hereby agree, and 
covenant as follows:  
 
SCOPE OF PROJECT:  ENGINEER will complete professional surveying services including field 
topographic and data collection survey, utility locating and surveying, right-of-way verification, development of 
existing conditions base mapping including right-of-way, for the Oak Avenue (U.S.H. 12 to North Broadway) 
Sidewalk Improvements and Heller Road (Menomonie Golf & Country Club Driveway to U.S.H. 12) 
Reconstruction projects.  The field surveying work will occur in the fall/winter of 2025 including the following 
project areas: 

• Oak Avenue between U.S.H. 12 & North Broadway 

• Heller Road between Menomonie Golf & Country Club Driveway and U.S.H. 12 

SCOPE OF SERVICES: Cedar Corporation (hereinafter called "Engineer") proposes to render 

professional surveying services for the City of Menomonie (hereinafter called "Client") with respect to the 

above Scope of Project related to the Oak Avenue (U.S.H. 12 to North Broadway) Sidewalk Improvements 

& Heller Road (Menomonie Golf & Country Club Driveway) Reconstruction projects in accordance with 

the City of Menomonie (hereinafter called "Project"). The Engineer will provide required professional 

services during the course of the Project as follows: 

Surveying: 

• Perform field topographic and data collection surveying and prepare base map in 

accordance with standard surveying practices, to the extent necessary to complete the 

engineering design of the Projects described above; including accurately reflect current 

conditions for sidewalk, street and utility installations that may influence the Project 

design and construction.  Surveying services includes establishing existing property lines 

and street right-of-way through the research of existing plats and certified survey maps 

for these areas. 



  Project No. M0055-1036  ___ 
 Date:  October 13, 2025  
 

 Agreement – Page 2 of 2 
  
 

METHOD OF COMPENSATION: Work will be completed on a “Lump Sum” basis for $9,750 for 

professional land surveying services for the Project pursuant to the above Scope of Services.  Any 

additional work not included in the Scope of Services will be invoiced to the Client on a time and material 

basis. The Engineer will provide the Client a written quote for any additional work at the Client's request. 

The Client will be responsible for all applicable governing agency fees including but not limited to permit, 

review, application, recording, etc., fees. 

 

Payments are due and payable thirty (30) days from the date of the ENGINEER’s invoice. Amounts unpaid 
thirty (30) days after the invoice date shall bear interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month from invoice 
date. 
 
TIMETABLE:  The Engineer’s services shall be performed as expeditiously as is consistent with the orderly 
progress of the Project.  The Engineer shall make every effort to complete the work within the time frame set by 
the Client.    
 

CLIENT SUPPLIED INFORMATION: The Client will provide the Engineer with available copies of 

construction record plans for existing water system, sanitary sewer system, storm sewer system, water 

main, sanitary sewer, laterals, and storm sewer field location marking, utility systems maps, sanitary 

sewer televising video and reports, assessor property owner maps and parcel information, right-of-way 

maps, recorded easement documents, known site environmental issues and concerns, boundary 

survey/certified survey/plat maps, Project review input and comments, etc. for the Project. 

 

SERVICES NOT PROVIDED AS PART OF THIS PROPOSAL: Archaeological studies and 

investigations, environmental studies and assessments, environmental investigations, boundary survey, 

easement documents, certified survey map, land acquisition, field locating and marking of existing 

underground utility systems, governing agency permit fees, ecological studies and investigations, flood 

plain studies and determination, traffic impact analysis and report, WIDOT Trans 233 permits and 

approval request, and historical site studies and investigations are not included as part of this proposal. 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is hereby approved and executed this ____ day of _____________, 2025.  
 
 
For CLIENT:   For ENGINEER: 
 
CITY OF MENOMONIE  CEDAR CORPORATION 
 
 
By:    By:    
 
Name:  David Schofield, P.E.  Name:  Kevin R. Oium, P.E.  
 
Title:  Director of Public Works  Title:  Professional Engineer  
 
 
 
 











CITY OF MENOMONIE CITY COUNCIL 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-16 
 

Support for Proposed Roof Mounted Solar  
Project at Menomonie Public Library 

 

1 
 

WHEREAS, Menomonie Public Library desires to be a good steward of the environment; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Menomonie Public Library has a large roof that would accommodate the installation 

of Roof Mounted Solar panels; and,  

 

WHEREAS, Menomonie Public Library has explored the possibility of constructing a Roof Mounted 

Solar Project but has been unable to proceed due to the initial construction cost; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Menomonie Public Library has identified the Wisconsin Department of 

Administration’s Grants for Local Projects (Non-State Grant) as a potential funding source and 

intends to submit an application therefor; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Menomonie Public Library proposes to use funds remaining from the Helen Hulberg 

Gift for the local share; and, 

 

WHEREAS, No City of Menomonie funds would be used for the project; and, 

 

WHEREAS, After the system is complete, Menomonie Public Library expects to offset 87% of its 

electricity cost, saving approximately $19,000 per year and these savings will be reinvested into 

collections, programs and services for the good of the community that it serves. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Menomonie does hereby 

express support for the proposed Roof Mounted Solar Project at Menomonie Public Library.   

 

Adopted this ________ of ______________, 2025.  

   

 

 ___________________________________________ 

 Mayor   

  

Attest: ___________________________________________ 

City Clerk 



Solar Design for:

kWh Produced Annually

715.579.8416

SOLAR SALES REPRESENTATIVE

Nikki Widholm

600 Wolske Bay Rd, Menomonie WI 54751

118,328
Menomonie Public Library

00001



185

SOLAR PANELS

INVERTERS

1020 - EN-IQ8P-3P-72-E-US

0825 - VSUN 550W N Solar Panels

KW DC System

kWh Energy Produced

101.8

118,328

185

00001



Menomonie Public Library

Description qty Total Watts 600 Wolske Bay Rd, Menomonie WI 54751

PV Modules
VSUN Solar 550w N Bi-Facial Wht Mesh/Silver Frame Module w/WMF 185 101750

Micro Inverters & Accessories
Enphase IQ8P-3P-72-E-US 208V 3Phase Micro Inverter Peak 480VA 185

Enphase ENV2-IQC2-AM3-3P Commercial IQ Gateway 3PH

 Package Includes Inverter supporting materials, wiring and installation

Mounting & Racking
Premium Racking System - Asphalt

 Package Includes all racking supporting materials and installation

Turn Key Installation
PV Safety Labels NEC 2020 Pack

MATERIALS SHIPPING/FREIGHT COSTS

ELECTRIC INSTALLATION/GRID TIE

OLSON SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM DESIGN

PERMITTING

OLSON SOLAR ENERGY INSTALLATION LABOR

Total 204,388.20$   2.01$   

204,388.20$     

2.01$   

(5,087.50)$   

(61,316.46)$   

137,984.24$   

1.36$   

Total Cost after Incentives

Total Cost per Watt after Incentives

Final Costs

Total System Cost Today

Total System Cost per Watt

Estimated Focus on Energy*

Estimated Federal Credit (30%)**

9/30/2025 | All Estimates valid for 30 days.

*Incentives based on third party funds and may be depleted, are not guaranteed.

** Always consult a tax professional regarding federal tax credit eligibility. 00001

$199,300.70
$1.96

Darrin Witucki
Line

Darrin Witucki
Line

Darrin Witucki
Line



(137,984.24)$   

Proposed Net Investment 137,984.24$   Year
Annual kWh 

Produced
Annual Value

Accumulated 

Value
Savings

Finance 

Monthly 

Payment

 Monthly +/- 

Difference of 

Going Solar 

 Weekly +/- 

Difference of 

Going Solar 
Your Olson Solar Energy Estimate minus estimated incentives 0 0 -$   -$   (137,984.24)$   -$   

1 118328 9,844.89$   9,844.89$   (128,139.35)$   1,550.17$    (729.76)$   (173.75)$   

0.032458 2 117618 10,079.39$   19,924.28$   (118,059.95)$   1,550.17$    (710.22)$   (169.10)$   

Utility Provider Xcel Energy - WI 3 117242 10,348.56$   30,272.84$   (107,711.40)$   1,550.17$    (687.79)$   (163.76)$   

Current Price Per Watt 0.0832$ 4 116866 10,624.90$   40,897.74$   (97,086.49)$     1,550.17$    (664.76)$   (158.28)$   

Annual kWh Produced 118328 5 116493 10,908.63$   51,806.37$   (86,177.86)$     1,550.17$    (641.11)$   (152.65)$   

Payback (years) 12 6 116120 11,199.93$   63,006.31$   (74,977.93)$     1,550.17$    (616.84)$   (146.87)$   

25 Year Net Savings 204,879.31$   7 115748 11,499.02$   74,505.32$   (63,478.91)$     1,550.17$    (591.92)$   (140.93)$   

8 115378 11,806.09$   86,311.41$   (51,672.83)$     1,550.17$    (566.33)$   (134.84)$   

Interest Rate† 8.74% 9 115009 12,121.36$   98,432.77$   (39,551.47)$     1,550.17$    (540.05)$   (128.58)$   

Years of loan 12 10 114641 12,445.05$   110,877.81$    (27,106.42)$     1,550.17$    (513.08)$   (122.16)$   

Monthly Payment $1,550.17 11 114274 12,777.38$   123,655.19$    (14,329.04)$     1,550.17$    (485.39)$   (115.57)$   

12 113908 13,118.59$   136,773.78$    (1,210.46)$    1,550.17$    (456.95)$   (108.80)$   

13 113543 13,468.90$   150,242.68$    12,258.44$   1,550.17$    (427.76)$   (101.85)$   

14 113180 13,828.58$   164,071.26$    26,087.02$   

15 112818 14,197.86$   178,269.11$    40,284.88$   

16 112457 14,577.00$   192,846.11$    54,861.87$   

17 112097 14,966.26$   207,812.37$    69,828.13$   

Increase in property value 89,689.75$   18 111738 15,365.92$   223,178.29$    85,194.05$   

19 111381 15,776.25$   238,954.54$    100,970.30$     

20 111024 16,197.54$   255,152.08$    117,167.84$     

21 110669 16,630.08$   271,782.15$    133,797.92$     

22 110315 17,074.17$   288,856.32$    150,872.09$     

23 109962 17,530.12$   306,386.44$    168,402.20$     

24 109610 17,998.24$   324,384.68$    186,400.44$     

25 109259 18,478.87$   342,863.54$    204,879.31$     

†Estimated interest rate for common solar loan.  Consult your preferred 

lender for actual rate and payment terms.

POTENTIAL FINANCE OPTIONS

Menomonie Public Library

600 Wolske Bay Rd, Menomonie WI 54751

9/30/2025 | All Estimates valid for 30 days.

*Incentives based on third party funds and may be depleted, are not guaranteed.

** Always consult a tax professional regarding federal tax credit eligibility. 00001

$336,279
16

$204,388.20

Darrin Witucki
Line

Darrin Witucki
Line

Darrin Witucki
Line

Darrin Witucki
Line

Darrin Witucki
Line



FINANCE ESTIMATE

8.74%

12

1,550.17$    

Savings calculations based on current utility price per watt and include a national average of a 3% annual rate increase.

** Based on a Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory Study, 65% of the cost of solar is recovered when a home is sold.

204,879.31$      25 YEAR NET SAVINGS
Estimated Intereste Rate

Menomonie Public Library

600 Wolske Bay Rd, Menomonie WI 54751

YOUR ESTIMATED SAVINGS

(729.76)$    
First Year monthly +/- 

Difference of Going Solar

89,689.75$   Increase in Property Value**

Loan term (yrs)

Estimated Monthly Payment

If you choose to seek a financing for your solar system, compare this number to your 

current monthly electric utitily bill to realize instant savings!

12

Net Investment

Payback (yrs)

137,984.24$   

 $(200,000.00)

 $(150,000.00)

 $(100,000.00)

 $(50,000.00)

 $-

 $50,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $150,000.00

 $200,000.00

 $250,000.00

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

Savings

Initial Investment Payback Return on Investment

$(342,863.54)
 $(400,000.00)

 $(300,000.00)

 $(200,000.00)

 $(100,000.00)

 $-

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

Cost of not going Solar

Paid to Utility Provider

9/30/2025 | All Estimates valid for 30 days.

*Incentives based on third party funds and may be depleted, are not guaranteed.

** Always consult a tax professional regarding federal tax credit eligibility. 00001

$336,279

$199,300.70

16

Darrin Witucki
Line

Darrin Witucki
Line

Darrin Witucki
Line

Darrin Witucki
Line

Darrin Witucki
Line



 k
W

h
 

118,328
kWh Energy Produced 

Annually by Solar

of your kWh Energy Current Annual 

Usage*  Any remaining will be provided 

by the grid

86%

9
8

4
0 1

1
1

2
0

1
0

4
0

0

1
0

8
8

0

9
6

0
0

1
0

3
2

0

1
3

3
8

0

1
3

2
8

0

1
5

2
0

0

1
4

2
4

0

1
1

4
4

0

8
1

6
0

5
8

7
5

7
3

8
9

1
1

4
5

6

1
1

6
5

7 1
2

8
5

8

1
3

7
8

2

1
4

3
9

5

1
3

1
8

7

1
0

3
3

4

7
5

8
7

5
2

3
7

4
5

7
1

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Energy Needed* Solar Energy Production

*Energy Needed: property electric usage as provided by customer 00001 000001

Darrin Witucki
Line

Darrin Witucki
Line

Darrin Witucki
Line

Darrin Witucki
Line

Darrin Witucki
Line



Over a 25 year period of using solar energy you will have saved:

42,610 188,288 3,575,091
TREES GALLONS OF GAS MILES DRIVEN

00001

ENVIRONMENTAL BOTTOM LINE = 1,673 Metric Tons of CO2 Saved



City of Menomonie
City Clerk’s Office 

800 Wilson Ave., Menomonie, WI  54751  
Phone:  715-232-2221; E-mail: kmartin@menomonie-wi.gov 

Special Event     

Instructions:  Complete all questions, indicating N/A where non-applicable.  Return to the City Clerk at the above address at least 60 days prior to the 
event.  

Are you representing an organization sponsoring the event?  
No  Yes, (list information below) 

Is the organization non-profit? No Yes 

Organization’s Name: 

Organization’s Address: 

Organization’s Phone:  (Fax) (E-mail)

Purpose of Event: Type of Event: 

Event Organizer’s Name: 

Event Organizer’s Address: 

Event Organizer’s Phone: (home) (work) (E-mail)

Name of Event:  Type of Event: 

Location of Event:  Date of Event:  Rain date:   

Time of Event:  
Time on Site:  

Start:    Finish:    
Start:    Finish:      (include set-up and clean-up time) 

Total Number of Anticipated 
Attendees:  (include event 

organizers, staff, volunteers 
and spectators)  

_______________ 

City of Menomonie Support Staff Requested?  No   Yes 

Police:  No   Yes Number: 

Roads:  No   Yes Number: 

Other: (Specify)  No   Yes Number: 

Are street(s) to be closed? 

     No    Yes, if so list 

(If less than entire length, 
indicate by street number 
where to begin and end) 

Entire length?  Yes  No 

Check here if City Road 
(attach approval from City of Menomonie) 

1. 

Entire length?  Yes  No 

Check here if County Road 
(attach approval from Dunn County) 

2.



What provisions are being made for traffic and parking? (Be sure to note traffic flow and parking sites on your site plan) 
Attach additional sheets if necessary. 

0BWhat provisions are being made for crowd control and security? Attach additional sheets if necessary.  

What provisions are being made for First Aid and Fire Emergency?  (Be sure to show locations of emergency services on 
your site plan.)   

What provisions are being made for additional restrooms, port-a-potty facilities? (Be sure to show locations of restrooms 
and port-a-potty facilities on your site plan.)  

What provisions are being made for collection and removal of litter and recycling generated by the event?  (Be sure garbage 
/recycling receptacles or dumpsters are shown on your site plan.)  

Will vendors, information tables, or volunteer groups be part of your event?     No    Yes   If yes, please explain. 

Certificate of Insurance or Surety Bond Information     No     Yes, attach a copy 

The applicant is responsible for obtaining any additional permits required by the municipality 
in conjunction with this event.  Contact individual departments to obtain applications.  

APPROVED PERMITS MUST BE INCLUDED WITH THIS APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENTS, OR 
THE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION WILL BE DENIED. 

Check all that apply:



CITY CLERK 
PERMITS 

715-232-2221

PARK AND RECREATION 
PERMITS 

715-232-1664

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
PERMITS 

715-232-2414

  Temporary Beer/Wine 

 Amplified Sound Permit 

 Mobile Food Truck Establishment 

 _______________________ 

 Park Facility Use 

 Shelter Reservations  

 Beer Keg Permit 

 Fireworks/Pyrotechnics 

 Grills/Open Burning 

  Tents (900 sq.ft.  or greater or anything less with sides 
requires permit) 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 
PERMITS 

715-232-2198

DUNN COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL 
HEALTH DEPARTMENT  

715-232-2388

PUBLIC WORKS 

 Traffic Control Officers 

 Criminal History Check 

  Temporary Food Permit   Race/Map Review 

By signing this application, applicant acknowledges that the issuance of a special event permit does not obligate or require the City 

of Menomonie to provide City services, equipment or personnel in support of the event.  

Signature: 

Print Name: 

Affiliation with Applicant (if applicable): 

Date: 



Parking / Open to tra�c

Indoor restroom dumpster

Winterlude Market

2025 proposed map

Saturday, December 6th
Market hours 12pm-4:30pm (Brewery 11am-10pm)
Load in time 10am

Proposal:

We are requesting use of the municipal (unlabeled in the 
GIS map) lot adjacent to the west of Brewery Nonic’s lot 
at 621 4th St West. We would like to use this lot to 
expand our vendor market. This is our �fth annual 
market, and we have grown every year; we could use the 
additional space to allow tra�c to �ow easier and �t 
more vendors. This would entail vendors setting up their 
items and making sales; this would also ideally allow 
guests to carry their food and beverages onto the lot. We 
would provide additional waste recepticles as needed. 
We may also want to put string lights up spanning the 
yard in advance of the event. We would not need the 
entire lot and would not go into the trees or on the 
private property to the east/nort hof the municipal lot.

Brewery Nonic
621 4th St West
Menomonie, WI 54751

Event organizer
Libby Bartlett
507-779-6187
winterludemarket@gmail.com

Vendor 10x10 tents/spots

(proposed; roughly)

Brewery lot Municipal ? Lot











































































































































2025 Claims Description Total Invoice Amt Overdrawn
AMAZON SEWER - MATERIALS/SUPPLIES $27.99 $27.99
COLFAX MESSENGER COUNCIL - MINUTES/LEGAL PUBLICATIONS $1,096.05 $658.01
DIGGERS HOTLINE STREET MAINTENANCE - DUES - 01.54310.424 $187.70 $62.57
DIGGERS HOTLINE SEWER - MISC GEN FEES $187.70 $62.57
FLEET FARM PARKS - MATERIALS/SUPPLIES $140.56 $140.56
HALVERSON BROS PARKS - MATERIALS/SUPPLIES $25.95 $25.95
INDIANHEAD TRUCK EQUIPMENT SEWER - VEHICLE REPAIR MAINTENANCE OF COLLECTION SYSTEM $165.64 $165.64
JAMAR COMPANY (BARTINGALE) LSC - BUILDING REPAIR $1,053.75 $765.75
REALIVING HEALTH INSURANCE - WELLNESS PROGRAM $200.00 $200.00
SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY PARKS - MATERIALS/SUPPLIES $215.02 $215.02
STERLING WATER INC LSC - CONTRACTUAL REPAIRS/SERVICES $104.95 $104.95
US POSTAL SERVICE CLERK - POSTAGE $230.88 $5.92
US POSTAL SERVICE COMPTROLLER - POSTAGE $230.88 $0.74
US POSTAL SERVICE TREASURER - POSTAGE $230.88 $46.62
US POSTAL SERVICE ELECTIONS - POSTAGE $230.88 $9.62
US POSTAL SERVICE WATER UTILITY - POSTAGE $230.88 $48.10
WIPFLI LLP AUDIT - ACCOUNTING & AUDITING $34,518.90 $23,582.07
WI DEPT OF JUSTICE POLICE - CRIMINAL HISTORY CHECK $91.00 $91.00

Total $39,169.61 $26,213.08

Parking Utility Claims 2025 Description Total Invoice
CITY TREASURER PARKING FUND - SALES TAX EXPENSE $172.92 $172.92
CIVICPLUS LLC PARKING FUND - COMPUTER/SOFTWARE EXPENSE $7,813.31 $546.93
CLANCY SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL INC PARKING FUND - OPER. SUP. & EXP. $350.00 $350.00

Total $8,336.23 1,069.85

**Revised 10/16/2025

OCT 20, 2025 COUNCIL CLAIMS





CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING

LICENSES – October 20, 2025

LICENSE YEAR – 2025-2026

CHANGE OF AGENT:

Debbie Blodgett – CAPL Retail, LLC, dba Express Lane - 1805 Broadway Street N

TEMPORARY “CLASS B” WINE LICENSE:

Menomonie Public Library Foundation – 600 Wolske Bay Road

 11/08/2025, Foundation Annual Donor Appreciation Event


	00_Agenda
	01_10.20.25 Staff Comments
	03_20151006_Minutes
	05_A_20251020_ConAgra DAF Award City Council Memo
	20251020_ConAgra DAF Location Map
	Pages from 10-08-25 Menomonie WW Pretreatment System
	20251008_ConAgra DAF Unit Bid Analysis Memo
	20251015_ConAgra DAF ConAgra Approval email

	05_B_20251020_Heller Road Oak Avenue City Council Memo
	20251020_Heller Road Oak Avenue Map
	M0055-1036 Oak Avenue Sidewalk Improvements & Heller Road Reconstruction Surveying Task Order (10-13-25)

	05_C_20251015_Dunn County Agreement
	05_D_20251009_Resolution 2025-16 Support for Proposed Roof Mounted Solar Project MPL
	MPL_Olson Solar_Feasibility_UPDATED_Oct2025

	05_E_20251007_Winterlude Market Brewery Nonic December 6 2025 Special Event Request
	05_F_20251017 Draft Budget
	06_20251013_Budget Transfer Finance
	09_20251016_Claims List
	10_20251014_Normal License List

	No: Off
	Yes list information below: On
	Is the organization nonprofit No Yes: 
	undefined: On
	undefined_2: Off
	Organizations Name: Brewery Nonic
	Organizations Address: 621 4th St W Menomonie, WI 54751
	Fax Email: winterludemarket@gmail.com
	Purpose of Event: Vendor Market
	Type of Event: Vendor Market
	Event Organizers Name: Libby Bartlett
	Event Organizers Address: 621 4th St W Menomonie, WI 54751
	home work Email: 507-779-6187     winterludemarket@gmail.com
	Name of Event: Winterlude Market
	Type of Event_2: vendor market
	Location of Event: Brewery Nonic, address above
	Date of Event: Dec 6 2025
	Rain date: n/a
	undefined_3: No_2
	undefined_4: No_3
	Number: 
	undefined_5: No_4
	Number_2: 
	undefined_6: No_5
	Number_3: 
	No_6: On
	Yes if so list: Off
	Check here if City Road: Off
	attach approval from City of Menomonie: Off
	1: 
	Check here if County Road: Off
	attach approval from Dunn County: Off
	Entire length Yes No Check here if County Road attach approval from Dunn CountyAre streets to be closed No Yes if so list If less than entire length indicate by street number where to begin and end: 
	2Are streets to be closed No Yes if so list If less than entire length indicate by street number where to begin and end: 
	Start: 12pm
	Finish: 4:30pm
	attendees: 400
	2: 
	What provisions are being made for traffic and parking Be sure to note traffic flow and parking sites on your site plan Attach additional sheets if necessary: The brewery provides parking in their lots along 4th St W; guests also park along wilson ave (see map) and 2nd St W (not in map; up Wilson Ave hill). 
	0B What provisions are being made for crowd control and security Attach additional sheets if necessary: The use of the adjacent lot would allow us to spread our event out, improving the flow of foot traffic and allowing our vendors more space to spread out their items and connect with guests. Otherwise, the brewery and adjacent trees and permanent fixtures (like the fence) keep our crowd controlled.
	What provisions are being made for First Aid and Fire Emergency  Be sure to show locations of emergency services on your site plan: The brewery has first aid kits, and vendors bring their own.
	What provisions are being made for additional restrooms portapotty facilities Be sure to show locations of restrooms and portapotty facilities on your site plan: The brewery provides two bathrooms, which have sufficed for all four years of past events.
	What provisions are being made for collection and removal of litter and recycling generated by the event  Be sure garbage recycling receptacles or dumpsters are shown on your site plan: We set out additional recepticles and have easy access to the dumpster for mid-event trash take out. 
	Will vendors information tables or volunteer groups be part of your event No Yes   If yes please explain: Vendors bring their own tables, chairs, items to sell, optional POS system, and optional 10x10 ft tents (they are allotted a 10x10 ft space; tents are optional but encouraged).
	undefined_7: Off
	undefined_8: On
	Certificate of Insurance or Surety Bond Information No Yes attach a copy: 
	undefined_9: On
	undefined_10: Off
	Temporary BeerWine: Off
	Amplified Sound Permit: Off
	Mobile Food Truck Establishment: Off
	Park Facility Use: Off
	Shelter Reservations: Off
	Beer Keg Permit: Off
	FireworksPyrotechnics: Off
	GrillsOpen Burning: Off
	Tents 900 sqft  or greater or anything less with sides: Off
	undefined_11: 
	undefined_12: 
	Park Facility Use Shelter Reservations Beer Keg Permit: 
	FireworksPyrotechnics GrillsOpen Burning Tents 900 sqft  or greater or anything less with sides requires permit: 
	PUBLIC WORKS: 
	Traffic Control Officers Criminal History Check: 
	undefined_13: Off
	undefined_14: Off
	Temporary Food Permit: 
	Temporary Food Permit_2: Off
	RaceMap Review: 
	RaceMap Review_2: Off
	undefined_15: Libby Bartlett
	undefined_16: Libby Bartlett
	undefined_17: Contracted event organizer
	undefined_18: 10/7/2025


